WASHINGTON PARISH COUNCIL



Clerk to the Council Ms Gina Condie Lobb Cottage, Vera's Walk, Storrington West Sussex. RH20 3JF Tel: 0777 6771921

Email: <u>clerk@washingtonparish.org.uk</u> Website: www.washingtonparish.org.uk

WASHINGTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

To: all members of the Council: Cllr C Beglan, Cllr Britt, Cllr T Cook, Cllr Doré, Cllr P Heeley, Cllr A Lisher, Cllr Milner-Gulland, Cllr Muddle, Cllr Newman, Cllr R Thomas and Cllr D Whyberd.
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council on:

Monday 5th October 2015 at 19.30pm in Washington Village Hall(Dore room)

AGENDA

- 1. To consider accepting Apologies for Absence and Chairman's Announcements
- 2. To record Declarations of Interest from members in any item to be discussed and agree dispensations
- 3. To approve the Minutes of the last Parish Council meeting
- 4. To adjourn the meeting to allow for public participation
- 5. To receive, review, report on and progress matters arising from the previous minutes

To receive, review, and discuss the proposal of a mobile skate park. To receive and review the proposal put forward by Cllr Newman with regards to delivery of the Parish Newsletter.

To discuss, and agree the site for the 'lost' bus shelter.

To discuss the implication(s) on the VAS project of the WSCC review of 'prioritisation of schemes', and, to review the maintenance contract.

- 6. To consider Planning Applications and discuss Transport Issues DC/15/2032 Barton Lodge, Hampers Lane, Storrington, Pulborough. Demolition of conservatory and erection of single storey rear extension. DC/15/1859 Woodsmoke Bracken Close Storrington Pulborough. Erection of a blind dormer at the north east elevation, two roof lights to the north west elevation and change of hipped roof to a gable end. DC/15/1995 Bax Close Erection of 35 two storey dwellings comprising 8 x 2 bed, 12 x 3 bed, 12 x 4 bed, 3 x 5 bed with associated access works, associated infrastructure works, including a pumping station, landscaping and open space. Request from Storrington & Sullington Parish Council to reject this application.
- 7. To Approve Payments, Receipts and Quotes
 Discuss, review, and agree the internal auditor.
- 8. To Review, Consider, Recommend and report on Parish Council issues, including maintenance

To discuss the proposal that Cllr Newman sell copies of the 'The Washington Story' book.

Page | 1 Chairmans Initials

9. To receive reports and recommendations from Committees and Working Parties

To discuss the recommendation that the Council adopts the Disciplinary & Grievance Policy, and, The Dignity at Work Policy.

To receive, discuss, and review the children's playground proposals from Cllr Newman & Cllr Muddle.

10. To receive reports on meetings attended

STARS School Consultation Meeting - update from Cllr Newman/Cllr Beglan. Meeting with Rick Goring at Wiston Estate.

WSCC Planning Meeting Windmill Landfill, WSCC/016/15/|WS - update from Cllr Britt.

11. Items for press release

12. To note correspondence received

To discuss and complete the WSCC Community Resistance questionnaire. To discuss and complete the WSCC Cycling Strategy Questionnaire.

13. Clerks report

EttClinouie

- 14. To receive items for the next agenda
- 15. Dates and time of next meetings

Ms Gina Condie

Clerk to Washington Parish Council

The Minutes of the Committees and Working Parties are available by email or post from the Parish Clerk and are published as draft minutes on the parish website www.washingtonparish.org.uk

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THE OPEN MEETING

Page | 2 Chairmans Initials